

# Nyakundi Victor

Web Developer  
Programmer

## Language

- English
- Kiswahili

## Contact

 +254790539929

 nyakundivictor7@gmail.com

 Westlands Commercial Centre

 www.nyakundan.com

## Skills

- Full-Stack web developer specializing in backend development with Laravel and a strong foundation in front-end technologies like HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Programming skills  
Python, C, C++, Visual Basic
- Database management skills  
MySQL with knowledge in design, migrations etc  
ORM with Eloquent in Laravel
- Version Control:  
Git and GitHub with experience in branches, pull request, collaboration.
- DevOps and Deployment:  
Docker, Familiarity with server environments like setting up bluehost or similar platforms.



## • Profile

Being an IT and Business student I have experienced long hours doing computer works like coding, creating websites, writing documents, mails and data organization. Having also worked in multiple and big organizations, I have familiarized myself with various systems not limited to HICS, CHIS and also acquired basic knowledge of fiber network.

## • Work Experience

Company Admin | Shield Vest Holdings | August 2024- Present

- System monitoring and maintenance
- Hardware and software support
- Development of organization systems in accordance to the goals and latest technologies.
- User Support and Training.

Head of ICT | Steda Sec. School | June 2023 - July 2024

- School System Monitoring and maintenance
- Assistant DOS
- Teaching of Computer studies.

- Communication skills:
- Entrepreneurial skills
- Time management skills
- problem-Solving skills

### Objectives

- Self-driven
- fast learner
- Able to plan and Organize

### Abilities

- Ability to work and deliver without any supervision
- Ability to work in a dynamic and multicultural environment
- Able to plan and Organize

### Hobbies

- Socialising
- Listening to Music

### Referees

- Harrison Kuria  
Developer  
harrisonkuria254@gmail.com  
0712311209
- James David  
ICT Officer  
Nyamira county Referral hospital  
0717080075
- Mr. Abel William  
DOS  
Steda Secondary school  
0798641171

ICT Officer|Nyamira County referral Hospital|  
June 2022 - March 2023

- sending of preauth forms
- processing of both in and outpatient claims
- crimping ethernet cables
- system maintenance and user support

### • Education

- Bachelor of Business Information technology| Kirinyaga University | Graduated October 2022
- Laravel for Beginners | Alison.com | September 2024
- Kenya Certificate of Secondary education(KCSE) | Nyaguta secondary school | Nov. 2017 Mean grade of B-